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Dear North Dakota High School Activities Association:

Kenmare Public School currently has a football co-op with Bowbells and Burke Central.
Kenmare would like to dissolve the co-op with Burke Central for the 2024-2025 football
season. If it is possible, we’d like to dissolve for the 2023-2024 football season but
underststand that we've missed the deadline in June and are asking for a pardon to
dissolve. Please let me know if you need any other documentation stating that we need
to dissolve the co-op for the 2024-2025 football season.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

flag Ayps———

Kacy Keysor, KPS AD.
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Alex Hennix, KPS Supt.

Jason Zeltinger, KPS Board President



